
GE1'1ERAL 
ASSE1IBLY 

ASSEi,1BLEE 
GENERALE 

Third SessLn 

THIRD COMMITTEE 

SUB-COMMITI'EE 2 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRD MEETING 

.. /.,..., ,.-( /r ,-.. :: • i r:;--:; ~ 
l"\;\... • - · ,' ~\.,, ,i,'-• 1 ~- :, -

i1 N OVSE,:,ar- 1948 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINJIL: FR.:;NCH 

Due.l Distributi ·1:l 

He ld at the ?alais de Chaillot, Farisl 
on Wednesday, 3 November 1948, at 10.4_; a.m. 

CON'IEN'IB: 

Palestine r ofugeas : third part c, f the Frc13r0ss R0port of the Unite:"~ 

Net-~ons Mediator f or Palostine: a id t c r efugees (A/648, A/689, 

A/689/Adc..1, A/689/corr.1, A/c.3/n5, A/c.3/316, A/c.3/317, A/c.3/318, 
A/c.3jsc.2jw.1) 

Chairman: 

Rapportevrs 

Mr. d.o BEAUMONT 

Mr. G, FEREZ Ci.SNEROS 

France 

Cuba 

Any ccrrectionE ·Jf this r ecor d ohc· ulc: be r,ubni ttecl i n writing, in 

oi ther of the working languagofl (Enr,lis h •_1r French), and within two 

working days, to Mr, E. De lavonay, Diroct:Jr Official Roc orc:s D:'..vi sion, 

Roen 3015, :Fc.1ris d.o Chailbt. c, rroctj nrrn ebo~ld bo acccmpanlect by or 

incorpore.tod. in a l etter, on haacloc. not,,p,'1pur, b0a.ring the C;.ppr o_pri c.t o 

nymb ol nuc1l1 cr and. enclosed. in r.n <:1nvolopo nr::rlcc(<. "Urg,:mt". Corrocti ons 

will ba e;o:xl enough c.lso t ;:;_ inc8rr•crrn,e tl10r.1 l:-, r:: r"in,r.i:_'Y'c,:;:ho r:~ c -::17 c· f 

tho r occ.r c. , 



A/C. 3/sc . 2/SR 3 
Page 2 

PALESTINE REFUGEES: THIRD PART OF THE PROGRESS REPORT OF TEE UNITED 

NATIONS MEDIATOR FOR PALESTINE: AID TO REFUGEES (A/648, A/689, 

A/689/Add.l, 1'./689/corr.l, A/c.3/315, A/c.3/316, f,/c.3/317, I,/c.3/318 , 
A/c .3/sc .2/w .1) 

M:i;. GRUMBACH (France) c.skecl when the Sub-C ommittee could hope 

to hear the opinion of the FHth Commi ttoe on art i clss 2 and 9 of the 

draft resolution submitted. jointly by Bclgiun, the Netherlands , tho United. 

Kingdom and the United States of Amoric '.1 (A/C.3/31J ). 

Mr. HILL (Scr; r etar~at) crplained th~t c.11 ques tions addressed 

to the Fifth Commi ttoe by anothC; r C01l1!'1H te(; w0r r, conveyed. through the 

President of the General /,ssembly. Mr. Hi ll thouJ ht that in all 

probability, the l etter 0f the Chairm:m or t he Thi r rl Corrm1ittce was 

otill in the hands of the Pres ident of the Gener~l h2 □ Gmbly, who s hould 

cornmU,."1.icate it t o the Che. iman of the F ifth Co'.:11:l i. t tc:c be f or(:; t he 11ft s rnoon 

r.1ceting . 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out thnt the ncccs s~ry steps would he 

taken to make sure that tho Fifth Cor:i.m.ittec h2.d. th~t l ette r b e fore i t 

b efore the a ft ernoon meeting. 

Mr. GRUMBACH (Fr'.lnce ) r emarked th<.>.t he sir:ipl y wi shccl t o avoi d 

a misunderstand i ng in ord.cr t o gain tiL"'.e . He was,. in fr.e t , e fr1l.id 

that the Fifth Cor.:i..'?li t t oc would. postpone thG 0xaminri.ti on of t hose articles 

until the Suh-C ornnittGc had. fini s hc 1l its work, while the Sub Conmittec 

w:1 s wait i ng t o hear the opini on of the Fifth 'C orm:i:ittoc 'befor e continuing 

Mr. PERE Z CISNEROS (Cub n. ) sa id tha t exactly wh".t his 

dc l cgP,t icn h:-!d f c9,rocl wn. s ".bout t o he,ppcn, n.3,os ly,. th".t th:ct ur gent :pr oblcr:i 

,;~s he l d u::, by pr cccdural <] uostions . Ho asked ths.t the Sccrot 11ry-Gencrn.l 

should i ntervene wi t hout rl cl'ly in orrlcr thP.t the F i fth Committec n i ght 

study th<:t ur gent ques ti on. Ho e.lso asker. t hat t he Chr'..irman of the 

Sub -C om.t;1j ttoe , toge ther with the ChairrJD.n of the Thi rd. Com.mi t toe , s houl d 

make a sc□i ··offi c ir.l visi t t o the Chc.imrn of the Fifth Committe e in 

or o.cr to avo id rmy f urth0r r!.cl3.;r. 

The CHAIRMAN r eplied th'.1.t the r on",rks m<>c..o b y the Cubo.n 

r c:pr0sentn,t ivc would b e t aken i ntc c onRidc r r:'..ti on. 

/Mrs . MENON (Ind i a ) 



A/c.3/sc.2/sn 3 
Pago 3 

Mrs. MENON (India.) said. thc1,t hor clologaticn had. undere.t ood 

when tho Sub-Cor1mitto·o had. boon sot up, thu.t tho lattor waf.l to 

oxrunino tho various drnft rosolutions f.lubnittecl to the Third Cormnittoo 

as quickly as possible, in ordor t o r:.r:L:lgmmto thon into one d.ocumont, 

and to allow the Goneral Ji.ssonbly to n.:1ko 8-n o.ppoal f or a.id t o Palootino 

rofugeos. Tho Sub-Comnittoo, h,wovor, hm:. wasted its tiI'.'a in fruitlass 

discussion on tho previous day, and had not o.rrivod. at any conclusion. 

Also, the Indian clologa tion which had boon d.i opoe.od. to voto in favour 

of the croation of an ad~ cornmittoo tho procedini; morning, by the 

evening folt complotoly hostile to its crontion, because of tho d.elicato 

questions which had boon raised during tho cUscussion. Also, it ap:i:;oarod 

from tho report of the Mo~iator that thoro was already an organization. 

which, in collaboration with other sp0cio.lizod agonci0s, dealt with 

rofugeos, and whos0 headquc.rtors wore at Boirut. 

Tho Indian dologation theruforo considoro(l that it would be enough 

to appoint a Uni tod Nations diroctor, whc would bo rosr)onsiblo tc tho 

Socrotary-Gonoral. 

Concerning the othor proposals, th·e Indian dologatio'n rosorvod tho 

right to state its point of viow later. 

Tho. CHAIRMAN. considorod th_at tho timo ho.d. como to give tho fl :;Jr 

to tho repr0sentativo of tho Socrotary-Gonorc.l on thc.t subject. Ho wculd 

thus hnvo the :Yp~ortuni ty to roply t:, the mc:my quoetions which had boon 

asked by roprosor1tati vos, while on th<J othur hand the others, who had 

intencled to speak, wnuld have the :ipportuni ty of ·completing thoir 

statements. 

' • Mr. ANZE-Mi;.TIBNZO (Bolivic,) doo:ply rogruttod the.t his d:.-aft 

resolution had pro-yokocl a futile clis:::ussion at thu two procoding r'.,ootingo. 

Ho realized that thord had boen a suddou chango ('Jf atmosphero tho procoQing 

evening, and that there would bo no lloint in c::mtinuing tho discussion, 

because all the ro1irosontativos had rocoivod instructions fr'Jm thoi_r 

Guvornmonts and had already made u:p thuir minds. Ho th0rof ::iro wi thclrow 

his draft rosoiution. 

Tho CHAIRM!ili said tho.t tho Boli vis.n rcrprosontati ve h o.cl no 

reason to regret that ho had submitted his draft rocolution, Tho 

discussion arising from thnt resolution hac".. not ouon usuloss; . on tho 

contrary, it had allowod a vory prcfi tc.lJlu oxchango rif opini on , which 

would, in any case, havo taken l)laco, sinco tho Sub-Corrrai ttoo must awe:.i t 

/tho c ;:Y:rntruct:L vo 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 3 
Page 4 . 

the constructive plan of the Secretariat and the opinion of the Fifth 

Committee on the financial aepect of the problem before ma.king a decision. 

The Chairman called upon the representative of the Secretary-General 

to reply to ~he various questions which had been raised by representatives. 

The speakers on hie list would be given the floor afterwards. 

Mr~ SUTCH (New Zealand), speaking on a point of order, said that 

he wished before all, to thank the Bolivian representative for having 

submitted his draft resolution and for having subsequently shown groat 

understanding in withdrawing it. He also wished to point out that 

several representatives had approved the idea of an advisory committee, 

that -no-one had condemned it and that only one speaker had expressed some 

doubts concerning it. 

He wished to draw the attention of the Sub-Committee to document 

A/c.3/sc.2/w.1 which, on page 1, mentioned a "small policy committeo". 

There would therefore have been a discuseton on that subject in any case. 

MR. PAVLW (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), who spoke in 

Russian, wished to· state his delegation's attitude to the Bolivian 

proposal. The most important part of that proposal was paragraph 3, which 

suggested the establishment of an ~ hoe board. That paragraph should be 

studied at the same time as paragraph 7 of the draft resolution submitted 

by the. Four Powers. The USSR representative thought that the question 

of the appointment of a United Nations director for Palestine refugee 

relief deserved careful study. It was in fact the aim of the United 

:Nations to supply direct assistanco to Arab and Jewish refugees w1 thout 

creatiilf, an entirely new organization. The appointment of a United 

Ha.tions director, assisted by an advisory committee of representatives 

of the specialized agencies, had the advantage that only the director 
wc,uld be appointed by the United Nations, while the greater part of the 

expenaes would fall on the different specialized agencies. 

In order to ensure the collection of the funds, their distribution 

and their use on the epot, what the United Nations needed was, not_ a full 

administrative machinery, but a technical organ charged with the 

co-ordination of the activities of the Bed Croes, the International Refugee 

Organization, the Children's Emergency Fund and the other bodies concerned. 

Mr. }10.vlov streeeed the fact that that organ of co-ordination should have 

ti. centralizing character, which was not envisaged either in paragraph 3 

of the Bolivian resolution or in parasraph 7 of the draft resolution 

of the Four Powers. 

/As regards 



As r egards r,ru:c.graph 1 of tho Bol:ivi11n a.raft resolution, the USSR 

r 0i:T c3 nonto.tivo thou5ht that it was f or er:.ch c ountry t o r:iako a docision 

on the da.tEi of tho ''Palestine refugec.w do.y" and. on the mthods of 

collection t o be usod. 

With re5nrd t o the second para{3raph of the Bolivian draft resolution 
• ' 

Mr. Pav].ov considerorl that, except for tho elates thoro mentioned, it 

appon.red ncceptablo. 

With regard to the Socr0tary-General' s memorandum, ho considered that 

it would be dosiro.blo that, in that momoro.ndum, tho Secretary-General 

should make hiG observations in the for11 of an aoond.rrent to the draft 

resolution of the :Four Powers, and that he should state his attitude to 

paragrc.phs 5, 6, 7 and 8 of the draft resolution, particularly t o the 

creation of et special fund, to the ad.ministration of that fund, t o tho 

establishment of an administrative orgcm rind an advisory committr;e, to tho 

appointment of a United No.tions director and to the functions of tht.; 

centro.l orcan of co- ordination. Since he hc.d not yet had time to study 

the me1I'.orano.um, the USSR reprcsontaUve said. that he would liko to hear 

the obsorvc,tions of tho Ansistant S0crotary-Gcmeral on that point. 

Mr. FEREZ CISNEROS ( Cuba) said. tho.t he had understood that tho 

Chairm:.in harl gi von tho floor t o th0 USSrt roprosontati vo on a point of orc.0r 

Mr. Pevlov , howover , had spoken on tha subctanco of the question; Mr. 

?croz Cjsneros askod that the intorprotation of Mr. Pavlov's speech should 

JJo me.do cmly when the othor BilO :..i.koro on the Chairman I s list had spoken. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Uni on of Soviot Socielist Republics) po.1 nted out 

that, ho had not asked t o npoo.k -:m a p ,>int of ,:,rder but that he had sim.t1lY 

wished. t o IP.llkO somo ubsorvnti.:,nn on tho Bolivian draft re1:1oluti on and on 

tho S ecrctn.ry -Gonornl I s m0moranclum, concerning both substance and 

procodure. The USSR roprosontativo said that h0 did not know, when he 

had. to.ko,1 the floor) that there were others who wished to speak, and he 

thnught thA.t he hud boon tho ohly ropresontativo wh c:; had. not broa.chod. tho 

q_uostion. Ho considered. thc.t th,3 postrorn.n,1ont cf tho inter:prote.tion 

of his s:pooch would bu a lo.ck of court0sy towards him. 

l•'.1• . PEREZ CISNERCB (Cuha), Rapportuur, askod f or the strict 

arip:_1_ic ,:,tion of tho rules cf :,rocod.ure, nnd roc[~lled that the IBSR cloloenti cn 

had. beoc r oprosentod in tho Sub-C Gmm.i ttoo c.t its precodin5 meeting and. 

thr'. c it :::ihci ulcL thoroforo bu c.cq_uc.:i.ntod with tho mannor in which dobetes 

wGr o c '~r .. C'iod. out; it would. th0rofore hci.vo boon courteous to speak in the 

/ order 



A/C. 3 /s:; • 2/SR ··3 
Fe.gob 

ordor of priority laid down by the rules of procedure • 

. M M Mr. Mvn'S (United Kingdom) thought that in order ~ot. to hold 

up the dieoueeio~ the Committee should procoed to the immediate 

interprotation of tho USSR representative's speech. Ho asked the 

roproeontative of Cuba to cede his right to speak for the moment, while 

he himself reserved the rrght to speak later .. 
I 

Mr. PEREZ CIBNEROS (Cuba) said that ho accepted the proposal 

of the United Kingdom representative. He asked, however, that in future, 

when a speaker made a speech in a lMguage which the c!l'l.ir:ian d.id not 

know, tho latter should obtain the aid of the·Secretariat in order to 

avoid the speaker makins a long statement on the substance of the question 

undel:' the prete:tt of a point of order; 

The CHAIRMAN said that the incident was now closed. He . 

pointed out to the Sub-Committee that the letter :from the President of 

tho General Aasemply had not yet reached the Chainnan of the Fifth 

Cor::anitteo, but that it was understood that, as soon as it »eceived it, the 

FV1-h Committee would discuss the points sub~tted by the Sub-Committeo 

for considoration • 

.ANDRACS Bay (Egypt) declared that, although the Bolivian 

delogation had just withdrawn its amendment, a number of the ideas it 

contained had apparently boen taken up by the ~epresentatives of New 

Zealand end the USSR on their own account. Ho therefore wished to 

clarify tho position once and for all. 

The Bolivian proposal contained two min ideas. The first of 

those, which was purely phila.nthro~ic, wns the holding of a "refugee e dey 11 

for tho ptU:'";)oso of collecting funds for refugees from Palestine. While 

not opposed to that idea in principle, the representative of Egypt sharod 

tho opinion of the l'epreeentativa of the tESR that the matter should bo 

left to the initiative of individual States. Furthermore, "refugees 

dey" ha.d been fixed in principle for 31 January and would obviously not 

produce immediate resulte; prompt action was, however, oeeontial, 

Finally, th0 imposs11:)1li~ of predicting the results of such collections 

precluded any advMce estimate of the funds available for future use. 

That proposal must, therefore, be regarded as a subsidiary measure and 

as a source of additional funds. 

/The second 



1-i./c. 3 /sc. 2/'6/.\ 3 
Pago 7 

Tho socond idea contained in tho Bolivian proposal envisaged thu 

s cttinG Ul l of un nd hoe cuill!'li ttoo. Th0 Eeyptilln r0praeentati ve r egn.rc.oc:. 

tho.t proposal as unconstructi ve. In tho courso of the JJrovious :mcot:'...ng, 

Bevoro.l roprosontntivoo had inquirod what the function□ of such a cor-Jni tto ,J 

would ·uo. -- whothor its 0:pinion::i would bo c..dvisory or binding end wh,J thor 

its hoa.dquartors would bo in Jorusalom, Geneva or Lako Success. Thc;y 

had also woncLerod whether tho composition of tho commi tteo would conforn 

t o the princiIJl o of go:)graphical distribution and whether the c ountries 

providinc tho most substantial contributions would tako part or thc• r:H 

which w,.,uld rocoivo and dietributo roliof supplies. The reprooont'..:.tivo 

of Egypt thoueht that discussion of all those questions could bo avoidec. 

by .r e ,1oc tine tho proposal t o sot ui: an ad hoe commi ttoe. 

Anclrf:os Boy ,<::.d.dod that tho Secrotr..riat hfad. indicated i tr: 

willingnoss t o ns sumo certain r 0:sy;onsibili tios in that ophor0, to act 

as an (Jr s e.n of centre.liza tion nnd co- ordine.tion with a view t o C.3G OL1~li r,~ 

tho funds rag_uirod and t o allocate th:)so fundis, leaving it to tho 

spocinlizud o.13oncios to tako tho nocossary stopo to distributo ai<! on 

tho spot. 

Ho emphl'lsized that there wn.s e. moral consideration t o bo burno i n 

nind in c::msid.erin13 tho situation in Pa lootino . That si tuu:tion was 

the i.nd.ir,:; ct and unpromeditc..tod result of tho decision in fc..vour cf 

parti t fon t ak<m by tho Gonoral Aosombly on 29 Novembor 1947. At thr2. t 

t i me i t was perhaps difficult t o f oresoo that tho exodus of 500,000 

Arabs would. bo the indirect rosul t c,f tho.t d0cisi::m. It wo.s 

nevorthe luss necossnry t o a ssuno tho r osponsibilitier, devolving frcn 

that C!.ocisicn. Tho Socrotl'..rint a?:paarod t o be tho aypro:priato orsc.r1 

t o as s umu a responsibility :i.ncunbent u1-,on the United Nati ons and -':;o 

co- or clinn.to the stops t o bo tnk0n in that s:r;hore. 

The r epre sentative of Egypt wi shed t o put f orward throe 

constructi vo :pror;osals ~ 

In tho first place , the draft f our-Pow0r resolution should be 

drafted mor e pr ecisely in order t o indicate the policy the Secroto.ri~t 

should follow, particularly with r egard t o the proportional 

distribution of funds. · Thero were approximately half -g_ million 

Arab refugees; the numbor of J ewish refU£eos was snall ~nd was 

estimated at 1,000; There was no doubt tha t th~ Jews must bo a ided 

as woll as the Arabs, but officials dealing with the problem at a 

distanco of ~omo thousilllds of kilometres might, on tho basis of 

certain precedents, consider it desirable t o divi\10 the funds int :J 

two oqual parts. The Socrotariat must therefore be instructed th~t 

d • t ba·sis and that cnly tho roliof was t o be distribute on a ~ capi a 
/nurri0rical 



: .. , -~-- ;' C'/"! 2 'C!"' 3 .. , ; , • - 0 1,.J. f ,::l!, 

!'age 8 

nmsrioal importnnoa ot othnical groups in neod of aaeistanoe was to be 

taken into account. 

In the second plaoo, the Egyptian representative thought the problem 

wne essentially humanitarian and that political consinorations should not 

be introduced. But he was also anxious that hie propose.le should not be 

interpreted to mean that the problem was limited to the provision of urgent 

relief 81ld that, relief once given, the United Nations should lose · 

interest in the repatriation of refugees. It we.a clear from the V.ediator 1s 

report that, in drawing up eatimatoe for a period of nine months, he 

enviaaged an ultimate stage of repatriation, which, by restoring refugees 

to their home!!!, would at the ea.me time roetore their _human dignity, 

While 11.mi ting the queetion to urgent. aid, • the draft rea-~iution should, 

thorofore, be ao drafted that . it did not .preclude subsequent measures to 
~ . . ... 

: . • 

enable refugeoa to roturn to their homes~ • . / • •• 

In the third place, the repreeonta~ive of Egypt asked why the Third 

Committee h~d not yat considered paragraphs 2 and 9 of the Joint draft 

renolution. Tho Bub-Committee, i'or ite part, appeared to be waiting for 

the advice of the Fifth Committee before taking a decision, He was of the 

opinion that tho Sub-Committee should take decisions of principle as a 

preliminary and should only refer to the Fifth Committee the financial 

aopecta involved in -implementing the principles -adopted. 

Mr, ANZE-MATIENZO (Bolivia), speaking on a point of order, said 

that in the coureo of its work, the Sub-Committee ebould entirely ignore 

the political aspect of the problem and should concern itself sololy with 

the humanitarian aspect. That had been the m3aning of the Third 

Committeo 1o decision en that point. 

ANDRA.00 Dey (ESYJJt) emphasized that he had weighed hie words 

onrafully and ho had not intended any reference to the political eide'of 

tlle quooticn. ., 

?t.r. PEREZ OISNERCS (Cuba), speaking on a point of order, said 

_that he had on eeveral occasions requested the strict application of the 

rulea _of procedure with a view to preventing interruptions of the debate. 

Tho intorvontion of the last epeakore arose from rule 104 of the rules of 

procodure. The right to reply we admissible, but only after all those 

on the li~t of ap9akera had takon their turn. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



1,/c. 3 /sc. 2/sR 3 
FO.GO 9 

The CHAIRMAN hol cl tho.t, in roplying t o the r0prooonta tivo of 

Bolivia., tho roprosont o.t i vo of E5y:pt ho.cl not infringod tho provisicnn uf 

tho rules of procedure. Th,) Cho. irr:in.n might accord. tho r i 0h t t c r eply 

aft er the list of sr:Jnker c had boen doclarod cluio(l. He might do s .:) 

with oven greater jus t ific :-1tion bofore the list had boon docle.roli clom:,cl, 

Aftor tho rorr0sento.ti vo of Cuba, th0ro wor e still fi vo opoakors cm tho 

list, Ho nskod whothor the Sub-Co:mni ttoo wi shed to closo the li s t of 

s1x3akors, who d.osirod t o tc.ko part in tho gonor a l rlebato. 

Mr, PAVLOV (Uni on of Sovio t S ociali s t Republics), sroo.king ,m n 

point of order, oxpross0d tho view thD,"t tho debato on the Bolivic.n 

:proJoct ancl ,x1 that part of tho great Fowors' r r o .joct which was r ol e,tod 

to it, might r)o closed nftor tho. five sro akors ')n the list had boon 

heard. The Sub-Com...TTJ.i ttoo could them discus s the L )ur-Fowor dre.ft and 

tho pecr etary-Genor a l 1 s m.onor andun as a whr) l o , 

bo of a sonero.l character. 

Tho dobato would s till 

Mr. DAVIES (Unitod Kint:dom) f olt that it was imrortant not tu 

l os o siGht cf tho urgency of the rroblom or of the neod tc, conclude tho 

deba te at the oaliost r,os siblo date. Ifo BUf;5os tocl that tho Sull-C ornni ttdu 

should hear tho Assistant-S ocrotary-Gonor';.l o.t tho ucxt noetirll; , an d 

thon, without closing tho list of spoakors, eh<.., uld ccntinu0 th0 eenor al 

deba te, discussin3 tlw S ocrotary-Gonoral' s mern r amlun a t tho sr.ne tima , 

,:m the unclorstnndinc thnt speakers en tho list w0uld. enjoy r,r iuri ty. 

Miss Ia.,OM.PE (Ne therlands) s2.id sho wc.s pre:pared. to wc:civ0 hor 

right t c priority en tho strength of incluoi cn on tho list of s1)oakor s , 

but r osorvod the right t o intervene in th0 d.iscussion uf tha Secrete.ry­

Genor~1.l' s nemorandwn and t o mako a t that stc.0e, the observations sho 

had intondod t o make in tho course of tho 3enoral debate. 

Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS ( Cubo.) said it was undesirable tc ccnfuso 

(1uosticns ::i f rr:Jceclure wi th othor g_uostiono. Whun e. c;enoral c.iscussion 

was hold., spoakors on the list had. the richt t o r oply and sr '->kc in 

the ir t urn without bein0 3r an tvcl any rri ority. Articlo 104 f/lVO tho 

right t o a furthe r ro1;l y after the diecussi cn he.cl been closec., Tha t 

viow wc.s confirmed. by tho r ocordo cf the Comrn.i tto" a1)ro :ir,tad in 194·6 

t o modify .the rulos of f r 1Jcodure of tho G,:;n8r a l Asso:cibly, a Comrn.i tteo 

of which Mr. 1\,rez Cisner os h~,1 "boon a memb er, 

/rho Cuban 



A/ C. 3/sc. 2/SR 3 
Page 10 

The Cuban representative shared the views of the United Kingdom 
and. Netherlands representatives but wished to draw the Secretariat's 

attention to paragraph (e) of the Secretary-General's memorandum. That 

paragraph corresponded in principle to the ideas contained in the draft 

resolution of Bolivia, Mr. Perez Cisneros expressed his surprise that, 

after the discussion at the previous meeting, the Secretary-General 

should have drafted so brief a paragraph, which did not provide an 

answer to the questions raised by a number of delegations. The 

representative of Cuba requested the Assistant Secretary-General to 

elucidate the contents .of paragraph (e) when making his statement on 

the Secretary-General's memorandum. 

Mr. Perez Cisneros recalled that the Bolivian proposal had been 

withdrawn. There was therefore no need to refer to it again unless the 

representative of the USSR wished to take it up on his own account, The 

representative of Cuba reserved the right to speak again after the 

Assistant Secretary-General's statement at the next meeting, 

The meeting rose at 1.20 p,m, 




